

TAYLOR Professional Licensure

Licensure from the State of Indiana at Taylor University in the listed state, district, or territory:

Meets Meets professional licensure standards for this state

Does Not Meet Does NOT meet professional licensure for this state

Not Determined Has not yet been determined if it will meet the requirements for this state

Please consult the licensing board or agency for your home state with questions.

It is the student's responsibility to notify the university's department if their state of residence changes after initial admission.

Social Work	As an accredited BSW program, upon graduation, you meet all the professional course requirements necessary for a license. Some states, however, do not yet require licensure at the BSW level. Those states have determined that you are qualified to work at the bachelor level without a license. Your degree prepares you to work at the BSW level in all states. *The states with an asterisk after the "Meets" does offer licensure at this level.	
STATE (District or Territory)	Social Work (BA/BS)	Social Work Licensing Board/Agency
Alabama	Meets*	https://www.socialwork.alabama.gov/default.aspx
Alaska	Meets*	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx
Arizona	Meets*	https://www.azbbhe.us/
Arkansas	Meets*	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas- social-work-licensing-board
California	Meets	http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
Colorado	Meets	https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork
Connecticut	Meets	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH
Delaware	Meets*	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/
Florida	Meets	https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/
Georgia	Meets	https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and- marriage-family-therapists
Hawaii	Meets*	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/
Idaho	Meets*	https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SWO
Illinois	Meets*	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/SocialWorker.asp
Indiana	Meets*	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human- services/
Iowa	Meets*	https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work
Kansas	Meets*	https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
Kentucky	Meets*	https://bsw.ky.gov
Louisiana	Meets*	http://www.labswe.org/
Maine	Meets*	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/state-board-social-worker-licensure
Maryland	Meets*	https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx
Massachusetts	Meets*	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-social-workers

Social Work 1

Michigan	Meets*	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/social
Minnesota	Meets*	https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/
Mississippi	Meets*	https://www.swmft.ms.gov/
Missouri	Meets*	https://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp
Montana	Meets*	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/
		https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-
Nebraska	Meets*	<u>Practice.aspx</u>
Nevada	Meets*	http://socwork.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	Meets*	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice
New Jersey	Meets*	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico	Meets*	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/social-work/
New York	Meets	https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/social-work
North Carolina	Meets*	https://ncswboard.gov/
North Dakota	Meets*	https://www.ndbswe.com/
Ohio	Meets*	https://cswmft.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	Meets*	https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/index.html
Oregon	Meets*	https://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx
		https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Socia
Pennsylvania	Meets*	$\underline{lWorkers Marriagean Family The rap ists and Professional Counselors/Pages/}$
		<u>default.aspx</u>
Rhode Island	Meets	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245
South Carolina	Meets*	https://llr.sc.gov/sw/
South Dakota	Meets*	https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/socialwork/social.aspx
Tennessee	Meets*	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board.html
Texas	Meets*	https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-social-worker-examiners/index.html
Utah	Meets*	https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/
Vermont	Meets	https://sos.vermont.gov/social-workers/
Virginia	Meets*	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Social/default.htm
Washington	Meets	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-
		renew-or-update/social-worker-and-social-worker-associate
West Virginia	Meets*	http://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/
Wisconsin	Meets*	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
Wyoming	Meets*	https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
District of Columbia	Meets*	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/161602
American Samoa	Not Determined	Unknown
Micronesia	Not Determined	Unknown
Mariana Islands	Not Determined	https://cnmilaw.org/admin.php#gsc.tab=0
Marshall Islands	Not Determined	Unknown
Guam	Not Determined	https://guamhplo.org/gbsw
Palau	Not Determined	Unknown
Puerto Rico	Not Determined	https://www.statedepartment.pr.gov/juntas-examinadoras/social-work-professionals
U.S. Virgin Islands	Not Determined	https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/swrequirements/

Social Work 2

Source: National Archives (2024, May 29). 34 CFR 668.43(a)(5)(v). Code of Federal Regulations. Retrieved June 7, 2024, from https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-34/subtitle-B/chapter-VI/part-668/subpart-D/section-668.43

34 CFR 668.43(a)(5)(v) - Institutional Information (public notifications for programs leading to professional licensure or certification for all modalities)

- (v) If an educational program is designed to meet educational requirements for a specific professional license or certification that is required for employment in an occupation, or is advertised as meeting such requirements, information regarding whether completion of that program would be sufficient to meet licensure requirements in a State for that occupation, including -
 - (A) A list of all States for which the institution has determined that its curriculum meets the State educational requirements for licensure or certification;
 (B) A list of all States for which the institution has determined that its curriculum does not meet the State educational requirements for licensure or certification; and (C) A list of all States for which the institution has not made a determination that its curriculum meets the State educational requirements for licensure or certification;

June 2024

Social Work 3